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Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Children and Families 261-0616 By/Representing: Kim Swissdorf
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Swissdorf, Kim M - DCF <KimM.Swissdorf@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 8:27 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: draft request

Attachments: Repeal [V-B limits in 5.49.985.doc

Some last minute drafting requests for our budget request. Let me know if it should go to someone else. Thanks!

Kim Swissdorf
Budget and Policy Manager
Department of Children and Families

201 East Washington Avenue
Madison, W1 53703

T: (608) 261-0616
E: KimM.Swissdorf@wisconsin.gov
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NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this E-
mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.



Department of Children and Families
2015-17 Biennial Budget
Statutory Language Request

Topic: Repeal s. » which limits the amount of certain expenditures, distributions, and
allocations from a category of federal child welfare funds.

Current Language:

Section 49.985 limits DCF expenditure of child welfare funds available under 42 USC 620 to
626 (or IV-B, subpart I of the Social Security Act) to:
(1) Not more than $273,700 annually for state administrative costs and for independent
investigations of child abuse and neglect and unborn child abuse; o
(2) Not more than $3,554,300 annually for payments to counties to provide or purchase
“child welfare projects and services,” “services to children and families,” “services to the
expectant mothers of unborn children, and for family-based child welfare services.”;
" (3) Not more than $458,600 in each fiscal year for runaway services.
3L
Additionally, 5.49:985.(3) limits the amount that the Department of Corrections (DOC) shall
allocate to counties for Youth Aids under 5.301.26, from a specific appropriation that receives
funds paid by DCF from another specific local-assistance appropriation (regardless of fund
source) to $1,100,00 annually.
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Proposed Change:

Repeal s.4

Justification:

This statute was transferreq to DCF on its creation in 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, but the section’s
history indicates it had not jreviously changed since 2003 Act 33. The limits are obsolete—in
part unnecessary (e.g., the litgit on the amount used for administration is federally limited, and it
is not clear why DOC should Ye limited in the amount it distributes, if DCF and DOC agree and
the funds are available under a\federally approved plan); or, if adhered to, would constrain DCF
flexibility to provide otherwise ayailable federal funding for activities it believes are important
(e.g., runaway services). S.49 is unnecessary because DCF distributes IV-B, subpart I funds
to counties through the Children and Family Aids Basic Allocation (CFA), which is subject to a
separate “all-funds” limit, and similarly, it is not clear why activities considered separate from
the CFA should be subject to an overall statutory limit if it is convenient to contract with
counties for them.

Desired Effective Date/Initial applicability: Upon the general effective date of the budget act.

Agency Contact: Mark Mansfield
266-9475
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcT ...; relating to: limits on the Department of Children and Families’ use

of federal funds for certain child welfare services and the Department of

Corrections’ use of juvenile delinquency-related federal funds.

e

Under current federal law, a state with a plan for child welfare Se
meets cert%in requirements is eligible to recejve funding for those se

Title IV-B, Subpart I, of th ial Security A¢t (Title IV-B). Under curre
——{(Department of Children and Families (DCH)1is limited in how it may use
funds. Specifically, current law limits the amount, of Title IV—B funds that
spendf{to administer the e diture of those fundgyfor child abuse and neglect and
unborn child abuse independent investigations, or-runaway service @b he
amount DCF may distribute to county departments of human services or social
services (county departments) for the provision or purchase of child welfare projects
and services, for services to children and families, for services to the expectant
mothers of unborn children, and for family-based child welfare services.

Current law also limits the amount of certain other federal funds that
Department of Corrections OC@%Tay allocate to county departments to provide
Juvenile delinquency-related services. ) Corrent law alse linade stee
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This bill eliminates these limits on how DCF may use Title IV-B funds for child
welfare services and how DOC may use juvenile delinquency-related federal funds.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
[Fl

X
SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (0) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.437 (1) (o) Federal aid; children and family aids. All federal moneys
received in amounts pursuant to allocation plans developed by the department for

the provision or purchase of services authorized under par. (b)-and-all federal- meneys

limited—under 5-48.985. Disbursements from this appropriation may be made

directly to counties for services to children and families under s. 49.32 (2) (b) or

49.325 or directly to counties in accordance with federal requirements for the

disbursal of federal funds.
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History: 2007 a. 20 ss, 331, 335, 340, 341, 342, to 352, 354 to 368g, 374 to 376, 380, 381, 401, 40 5, 423 to 437, 447, 448, 450, 451, 453, 453p, 454, 456 to 458,
460e, 463, 465 to 472, 474 to 480 9121 (6) (a) 2009%. 28 ss. 471 to 513, 522; 2009 a. 76, 180 185 26 9; 2011 a. 32, 258; 20132, 20, 170,334

10 SECTION 2. 48.985 of the statutes is repeale

11 (END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: limits on the Department of Children and Families’ use

of federal funds for certain chﬂd welfare services and the Department of

Corrections’ use of juvenile delinquency-related federal funds.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CHILDREN

Under current federal law, a state with a plan for child welfare services that
meets certain requirements is eligible to receive funding for those services under
Title IV-B, Subpart I, of the Social Security Act (Title IV-B). Under current law,
DCF is limited in how it may use Title IV-B funds. Specifically, current law limits
the amount of Title IV-B funds that DCF may spend for child abuse and neglect and
unborn child abuse independent investigations, for runaway services, and to
administer the expenditure of those funds. Current law also limits the amount DCF
may distribute to county departments of human services or social services (county
departments) for the provision or purchase of child welfare projects and services, for
services to children and families, for services to the expectant mothers of unborn
children, and for family-based child welfare services.

Current law also limits the amount of certain other federal funds that DOC may
allocate to county departments to provide juvenile delinquency-related services.
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

SECTION 1. 20.437 (1) (o) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.437 (1) (o) Federal aid; children and family aids. All federal moneys

received in amounts pursuant to allocation plans developed by the department for

the provision or purchase of services authorized under par. (b) and-all federalanoneys

Limitedunder - 48.985. Disbursements from this appropriation may be made
directly to countiés for services to children and families under s. 49.32 (2) (b) or
49.325 or directly to counties in accordance with federal requirements for the
disbursal of federal funds.

SECTION 2. 48.985 of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



